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•7 Deep Water Harbors
•22 Shallow Draft

•5 Inland Waterways
•2200 Miles of Inland Water
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Hopper Pipeline
Bucket Existing Contract FY 09 Updated September 2008

Mobile Bay/Bar
(Rental) Hopper Glenn Edwards POC - George Rush 251-694-3715

$4M IDIQ Pascagoula/Mobile
Mobile Bay/Bar
(Rental) Hopper Bid Opening by Amendment POC - George Rush 251-694-3715

$6M IDIQ
Mobile Bay/Bar
(Rental) Hopper Bid Opening by Amendment POC - George Rush 251-694-3715

$6M IDIQ
Mobile Bay/Bar
(Rental) Hopper Bid Opening by Amendment Hurricane Contingency Solicitation POC - George Rush 251-694-3715

$6M IDIQ
Coastal Rental
27-30 Pipeline Bid Opening TBD POC - Don Greene  251-694-3730

Pascagoula/Theodore/Gulfport
BWT/GIWW FY08 Contract - E. Stroud POC - Tom Beckham 251-694-4535
(Rental) Pipeline Mob Riv Biloxi GIWW BWT

FY09 Bids Open Feb
Tenn-Tom/Alabama River
(Rental) Pipeline Bids Open March POC - Kelly McElhenney  251-694-3722

AUG SEP OCT
Project

APR MAY JUN JUL

SAM O&M Dredging Program

Contractor & Dredge SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR

SCHEDULE FOR FY-09 DREDGING WORK FOR MOBILE DISTRICT

SOUTH ATLANTIC DIVISION
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SUPPLEMENTAL DREDGING PROGRAM

Hopper Pipeline
Bucket Existing Contract FY 09 Updated September 2008

Project SEP OCTAPR MAY JUN JUL

SAM O&M Dredging Program

Dredge Size/Type SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR AUG

Pascagoula-Gulfport-
Pensacola Bar Channels

Mobile Bay Large Hopper

Small Hopper

Pascagoula-Gulfport 27-30 Pipeline

Biloxi-Perdido Pass-       
Bayou La Batre

24 Pipeline

Bayou Coden-Fly Creek    
Wolf and Jourdan Rivers

16-24 Pipeline     
2 Dredges

Dauphin Island-Bon Secour 
Cadet Bayou-Fowl River

16-24 Pipeline     
2 Dredges
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SCHEDULE FOR FY09- FY13 NEW WORK DREDGING
SOUTH ATLANTIC DIVISION

Hopper Pipeline
Bucket

x(1000)

2600 O&M O&M O&M

500

1000

????? TBD

2000-4000

2500

3000

13000
5000
4000

Schedule for FY09-FY13 New  Work Dredging For Mobile District
South  Atlan tic Division

FY 09
Project

FY 10Qty FY 11 FY 13

MsCIP - Barrier Island 
Renourishment

Pascagoula DMMP

Panama City Beach

Mobile Harbor T urning Basin  
Upland and ODMDS

Walton County, FL Beaches

Pascagoula Improvements

Gulfport Improvements  
ODMDS

Eglin Beach

FY 12

MOBILE HARBOR TURNING BASIN

•Type of Work: New

•Depth: 45 ft

•Quantity: 2.6Mcy

•Type of Material: Sand, Silt and Clay

•Placement Area: Upland/Ocean

•Distance to Placement Area: 35 miles

•Type of Equipment: Bucket/Pipeline

•Small Business Set Aside: No

•Schedule: Mid FY 10
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PANAMA CITY BEACH

Beach Nourishment

•Length: 1 Mile

•Quantity: 500 Kcy

•Distance to Borrow Area: 20 Miles

•Type of Equipment: Hopper

•Small Business Set Aside: No

•Schedule: Early FY10Panama City Beach

PASCAGOULA MARSH DISPOSAL AREA

•Type of Work: D/A Construction

•Quantity: 1.0Mcy

•Type of Material: Sand

•Miss Sound/Geotube Construction

•Upland/Ocean

•Distance to Placement Area: 6 miles

•Type of Equipment: Pipeline

•Small Business Set Aside: No

•Schedule: Mid FY 10
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PASCAGOULA HARBOR DEEPENING

•Type of Work: New

•Depth: Deepen Upper Sound from 38 ft to 42 ft

•Width: Widen Bar Channel from 350 ft to 550 ft

•Length: 11 Miles

•Quantity: 8Mcy

•Type of Material: Sands and Clay

•Placement Area: Ocean D/A

•Distance to Placement Area: 20 Miles

•Type of Equipment: Bucket/Hopper

•Small Business Set Aside: No

•Schedule: TBD

GULFPORT HARBOR WIDENING

•Type of Work: New

•Depth:36 ft

•Width: Widen from 220-300 ft

•Length: 15+ Miles

•Quantity: 2-4Mcy

•Type of Material: Hard Sand and Clay

•Placement Area: New Ocean D/A

•Distance to Placement Area: 20 Miles

•Type of Equipment: Bucket/Hopper

•Small Business Set Aside: No

•Schedule: FY11
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EGLIN BEACH

Eglin Project Location

•Type of Work: Beach Nourishment for Storm Damage Reduction

•Quantity: 2.5Mcy

•Borrow Area: 1 to 10 Miles

•Type of Equipment: Hopper

•Small Business Set Aside: No

•Schedule: FY10

WALTON COUNTY, FLORIDA - BEACHES

•Type of Work: Hurricane Storm Damage Reduction

•Quantity: 3Mcy

•Length: 26 Miles

•Type of Equipment: Hopper/Pipeline

•Small Business Set Aside: No

•Schedule:  Mid FY10

Fort Walton Beach
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BARRIER ISLAND RESTORATION

•Type of Work: Hurricane Storm Damage Reduction

•Quantity: 22Mcy

•Borrow Location: 45 Miles

•Type of Equipment: Hopper

•Small Business Set Aside: No

•Schedule:  Mid FY10-13


